
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Friday, February 15, 2008 
 
 
RE: EZSDEI7152 (IC 1513A-7152) 
 EZDDEI7251 (IC 1513A-7251) 
  
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
This letter is to confirm that both transmitter designs referenced above will serve as a common platform to 
3 separate brands each with unique cosmetics.  
 
Please see below for details: 
 
EZSDEI7152 (IC 1513A-7152) transmitter design will be marketed in the following brands: 

• 7152V (Viper) 
• 7152P (Python) 
• 7152X (Clifford) 

 
EZDDEI7251 (IC 1513A-7251) transmitter design will be marketed in the following brands: 

• 7251V (Viper) 
• 7251P (Python) 
• 7251X (Clifford) 

 
None of the 6 part number models above will use any other hardware than the 2 designs referenced in 
this letter.  
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Minas Minassian 
RF Engineering Manager 
 


